

# WESTERN ARCHIVES FINDING AID FOR

### Walter Thompson fonds

**AFC 446** 

### **Table of Contents**

Biographical Sketch/Administrative History	3
Scope and Content	3
Restrictions	4
AFC 446-S1 Drury College	5
AFC 446-S2 Harvard University	6
AFC 446-S3 Office of Price Administration	7
AFC 446-S4 Professor UWO	8
AFC 446-S5 Associate Dean UWO	15
AFC 446-S6 Professor Emeritus UWO	16
AFC 446-S7 Canadian National Railways	17
AFC 446-S8 University of the West Indies	18
	22
AFC 446-S10 Universal Oil Products	24
	25
AFC 446-S12 Correspondence	27

### **AFC 446**

Walter Thompson fonds. 1940-1991. 270 cm of textual records., 24 black and white photographs.

### Biographical Sketch/Administrative History

Thompson, Walter, b. January 14, 1907: Walter Thompson was born in Danville, Illinois on January 14, 1907 to mother Alice and father John Thompson. He received his Bachelor of Arts from Drury College in 1928, focusing on History and Economics. Thompson married Juanita Emack in 1928 and they had four children together Susan, John, Molly, and Ann. He then attended Harvard, graduating with his MBA in 1930 where he focused on Marketing. Thompson came to the University of Western Ontario (UWO) in 1930 as a professor of business. From 1938-1942, he served as the Head of the Department of Business Administration. He then left UWO to work as a senior officer in the Office of Price Administration until 1945. Thompson returned to UWO after the war and remained a professor of the business faculty from 1945 until 1972 when he retired. While at UWO, he founded and directed the Management Training Course in 1948 and became associate dean of the School of Business Administration in 1950. Also during his time at UWO. Thompson consulted for many companies including working as a Senior Consultant in Management Development for Canadian National Railways from 1952 through 1972. In 1968, the Canadian International Development Agency awarded Thompson funding to work with the University of the West Indies to establish management studies in Jamaica and Trinidad. He was appointed Project Director and this project became a major focus of his work into the 1970s. He served as Chairman of the Continuing Education Committee of the School of Business Administration at UWO from 1969-1972 and was also very involved with planning alumni events at Drury College. Thompson has been a visiting lecturer at Harvard and the Ford Visiting Professor at the University of the West Indies. He published many articles and conducted studies focused on marketing, management, and administration. Thompson received honorary degrees from the University of Waterloo, York University, and the University of Western Ontario in 1968, 1972, and 1973, respectively. Thompson died in 1996.

#### Scope and Content

Fonds consists of records produced throughout Walter Thompson's career. Included are records relating to Thompson's role as a Drury College alumnus, primarily planning alumni events for his fellow graduates. The fonds also contains case problems and assigned management readings from Harvard Business School as well as correspondence and reports from when Thompson worked for the U.S. Office of Price Administration during the war years. Also included are records relating to Thompson's role as a professor at the University of Western Ontario (UWO): documents produced from planning, implementing, and evaluating the Management Training Course; documents prepared for the release of Learning to Lead: in Celebration of Nine Decades of Business Education at Ivey, 1923-2013; Business Quarterly Articles authored by Thompson; itineraries and information about conferences Thompson attended; agendas, minutes, and correspondence from committees Walter Thompson served on or interacted with at UWO; UWO student information, grades, and reports; UWO School of Business Administration faculty information; cases used in the Marketing Management Course at UWO; and various other records relating to the School of Business Administration at UWO in general.

The fonds contains reports and correspondence relating to Thompson's roles as Associate Dean of the School of Business Administration at UWO and as Professor Emeritus. The fonds includes records relating to Walter Thompson's role as a Senior Consultant in Management Development for Canadian National Railways such as recap booklets and documents planning the Staff Training Course. Included are records relating to Walter Thompson's role as Project Director of the Canadian International Development Agency funded initiative to assist with establishing management studies in Jamaica and Trinidad. The fonds consists of Walter Thompson's involvement with management training internationally with records focusing on establishing management studies in Pakistan, Bombay, Jamaica, Trinidad, and Nairobi. The fonds contains business documents, correspondence, and meeting agendas and minutes relating to Walter Thompson's role on the Board of Directors at Universal Oil Products; case problems used by Walter Thompson or other UWO or UWI faculty to teach management; as well as correspondence sent to or written by Walter Thompson throughout his career. Includes student information, salary information, recommendation letters and curriculum vitae.

#### Restrictions

Access to records is generally unrestricted, but access to some is restricted for preservation reasons, the presence of personal information, and/or because the records have been reformatted.

### **Series Descriptions**

AFC 446-S1 Drury College. 1953-1984.

9 cm textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's role as a Drury College (located in Springfield, Missouri) alumnus. Included are Drury newsletters, Thompson's class list, reports planning alumni events for Drury, and information from other institutions about their alumni events. Also included is correspondence planning alumni events, planning reunions, between Thompson and current Drury faculty members, raising funds for the college, and collecting anecdotes from past students.

AFC 446-S1-F1 Correspondence I. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S1-F2 Correspondence II. -- 1953-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S1-F3 Correspondence III. -- 1976-1979. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S1-F4 Drury General. -- 1971-1979. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

# AFC 446-S2 Harvard University. 1946-1979.

#### 13 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Harvard. Included are case problems, a report about using cases to teach human relations and administration, copies of readings assigned to students at the Harvard Business School, and Harvard Business Review and other articles.

AFC 446-S2-F1 Navy and Industrial Termination Problems. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F2 Elements of Administration Marketing I. -- 1946. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F3 Elements of Administration Marketing II. -- 1946. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F4 The Case Method of Teaching Human Relations and Administration I. -- 1951. - - Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F5 The Case Method of Teaching Human Relations and Administration II. -- 1951. - Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F6 Research Abstracts and Readings. -- 1960. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S2-F7 Harvard Business Review Reprints and Other Assorted Articles. -- 1952-1979. - Box Number AFC 446-1

## AFC 446-S3 Office of Price Administration. 1941-1963.

### 8 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thomspon's job with the OPA. The OPA was an American agency that was established in the Office for Emergency Management in 1941. It designated maximum prices for commodities in addition to rationing rare commodities in an effort to stabilize prices. Included are Canada Gazette and other newspaper clippings, reports produced by or for OPA staff members including a report on service trades price control by Thompson, correspondence relating to Thompson's role in the OPA, and OPA personnel documents. Also included are a small amount of documents from the Canada Wartime Prices and Trade Board. This board was established in 1939 by Prime Minister Mackenzie King. Its function, like the OPA, was to ensure commodity prices stayed stable and remained in sufficient supply.

AFC 446-S3-F1 Correspondence. -- 1942-1946, 1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S3-F2 The Canada Gazette Issues and Newspaper Clippings. -- 1942. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S3-F3 Reports. -- 1942-1946. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S3-F4 Service Trades Price Control Office of Price Administration by Walter Thompson. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

AFC 446-S3-F5 Personnel and Other Documents. -- 1941-1946. -- Box Number AFC 446-1

## AFC 446-S4 Professor UWO. 1940-1991.

105 cm of textual records., 11 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's role as a professor at the University of Western Ontario (UWO). Included are Management Training Course (MTC) recap booklets, documents planning the MTC as well as reunions, student suggestions for the course in the future, student information cards, cases used, correspondence relating to Thompson's role as director, and photographs of the members of the MTC. The series contains records relating to the production of Learning to Lead: in Celebration of Nine Decades of Business Education at Ivey, 1923-2013, including chapter drafts and correspondence and memos as well as Business Quarterly articles and a letter to the editor of the business journal authored by Walter Thompson. Also included are itineraries, transcripts, and information about conferences or seminars held by UWO or attended by Walter Thompson, in addition to agendas, minutes, and correspondence relating to committees Walter Thompson served on or interacted with. The series contains student information, grades, and reports, as well as memos, correspondence, and reports to faculty relating to course material and school policies, staff files and curriculum vitae, and a staff directory relating to the faculty of the School of Business Administration at Western. Also included are cases used in the Marketing Management Course at UWO as well as various records relating to the School of Business Administration such as strategic plans, course information, documents relating to planning the Colloquium, the draft constitution of the School, a report on a study of the undergraduate program, documents relating to continuing education, budget documents, correspondence planning for the School's centennial year, notes on management, accounting, and boards of directors, memos to the MBA I teaching group, photographs of UWO faculty as well as correspondence, memos, and reports sent to or written by Thompson as part of his role as a faculty member. Series consists of correspondence between Walter Thompson and Clare Fraser as well as reports authored by Fraser. Includes student and salary information.

### AFC 446-S4-SS1 Management Training Course. 1948-1982.

30 cm of textual records., 2 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's involvement with the Management Training Course (MTC) at Western. Included are various recap booklets, financial documents such as proposed budgets, documents planning the MTC as well as reunions, student suggestions for the course in the future, MTC 16 and 17 student information cards, a copy of The Manager's Guide to Finance and Accounting by David C. D. Rogers, cases used in courses, correspondence relating to Thompson's role as director, brief summaries of the cases and their purposes in elements of administration, and photographs of the members of the MTC. Includes salary and student information.

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F1 MTC Booklets. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F2 Financial Documents. -- 1959-1965. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F3 MTC 11. -- 1958-1960. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F4 Suggestions of Members of MTC 1951 for Future Sessions. -- 1951-1952. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F5 General Information. -- 1948-1980. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F6 Student Information Cards MTC 16 A-P. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F7 Student Information Cards MTC 16 Q-Z. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F8 Student Information Cards MTC 17. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F9 MTC 1952 11th Reunion. -- 1962-1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F10 The Manager's Guide to Finance and Accounting by David C. D. Rogers. -- 1972-1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F11 MTC 14 Production Policy. -- 1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F12 MTC 14 Business Policy. -- 1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F13 MTC 16 Cost and Financial Administration. -- 1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F14 MTC 16 Labour Relations - Policy and Administration. -- 1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F15 MTC 19 Organizational Problems. -- 1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F16 MTC 19 Marketing. -- 1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F17 Administrative Practices Course Student Comments. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F18 Correspondence. -- 1952-1982. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F19 Brief Summaries of The Cases and Their Purposes in Elements of Administration. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F20 MTC 2. -- 1949. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F21 Notes. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

AFC 446-S4-SS1-F22 Photographs. -- 1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-2

#### AFC 446-S4-SS2 Learning to Lead.

1970-1986.

2 cm of textual records., 1 black and white photograph.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to Learning to Lead: in Celebration of Nine Decades of Business Education at Ivey, 1923-2013. Included are drafts of Jack Wettlaufer and Walter Thompson's chapters as well as correspondence and memos planning and organizing the production of the book.

AFC 446-S4-SS2-F1 Alligator Years by Jack Wettlaufer.

1986

AFC 446-S4-SS2-F2 Draft of Thompson's Chapter.

1970

AFC 446-S4-SS2-F3 Preparing the History of the Business School. 1978-1980

AFC 446-S4-SS3 Publications.

1956-1984.

1 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries includes Business Quarterly articles as well as a letter to the editor of the business journal authored by Walter Thompson.

AFC 446-S4-SS3-F1 Business Quarterly Articles by Walter Thompson. 1956-1966, 1984

AFC 446-S4-SS3-F2 Letter to the Editor Business Journal. 1980

AFC 446-S4-SS4 Conferences.

<u>1952-</u>1980.

4 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to conferences or seminars held by the University of Western Ontario or attended by Walter Thompson. Included are conference transcripts, itineraries, attendee lists, notes, and general conference or seminar information.

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F1 First Annual UWO Business Conference: Papers on "Assessing the Potential of your Organization".

1957

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F2 UWO Business Conference.

1958-1972

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F3 Third Annual Business Conference: New Frontiers for Management. 1959

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F4 University Executive Program Directors Conference. 1980

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F5 Conference on University Management Development Programs at the Executive Level.

1952

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F6 Executive Conference on Administrative Policies and Problems. 1952

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F7 Liberal Arts for Executives

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F8 Business and Its Environment.

1965

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F9 Business and Christianity

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F10 The Role of the Trustee of a Public Institution.

1975

AFC 446-S4-SS4-F11 The Effective Director: Meeting the New Responsibilities.

1968

AFC 446-S4-SS5 Committees.

1953-1983.

4 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to committees Walter Thompson served on or interacted with at the University of Western Ontario. Included are agendas and minutes as well as memos and correspondence relating to the committee's function.

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F1 Academic Policy Committee. 1956-1962

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F2 Advisory Committee.

1958, 1972

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F3 Faculty Council.

1981-1983

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F4 Executive Committee.

1969

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F5 Continuing Education Committee.

1980

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F6 Campus Affairs Committee.

1972

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F7 Convocation Committee.

1973

AFC 446-S4-SS5-F8 Administrative Committee.

1953-1959

AFC 446-S4-SS6 Students.

1940-1991.

16 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to students at the University of Western Ontario. Included are student grades, student information, reference letters for former students, and student generated-reports and theses. Includes student information.

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F1 Directory of Former Students and Faculty of the School of Business Administration of the University of Western Ontario 1923-1967.

1967

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F2 Student Standings.

1944-1950

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F3 The Seniority Clause and Its Application by William H. Yeates.

1948-1950

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F4 Grades.

1989-1991

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F5 The Construction Industry in London, Ontario by Clendon A.

Clatworthy.

1946

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F6 Student Applications to UWO School of Business Administration

**Graduate School** 

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F7 Supermarkets by C. Austin Wright.

1940

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F8 Reactions of Salesmen to Reports Prepared for Their Superiors by H.

G. Pearce and R. H. Carr.

1952

AFC 446-S4-SS6-F9 A Study of the Part-time Employment of Undergraduates of the

University of Western Ontario By Harold MacAdams and Max Sheppard.

1940

<u>AFC 446-S4-SS6-F10 General Information.</u> 1955-1979

AFC 446-S4-SS7 Staff.

1947-1980.

3 cm of textual records., 1 black and white photograph.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating the the faculty of the School of Business Administration at the University of Western Ontario. Included are memos, correspondence, and reports to faculty relating to course material and school policies, staff files and curriculum vitaes, and a Who's Who at the Business School 1980 staff directory. Includes salary information.

AFC 446-S4-SS7-F1 Faculty 1963.

1963

AFC 446-S4-SS7-F2 Staff Files .

<u>1949</u>

AFC 446-S4-SS7-F3 Correspondence.

<u>1947-1965</u>

AFC 446-S4-SS7-F4 Who's Who at the Business School.

1980.

2 black and white group photographs (one from 1971, one undated).

AFC 446-S4-SS8 Marketing Management Course.

1956-1980.

5 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of cases used in the Marketing Management Course at the University of Western Ontario as well as correspondence about the course.

AFC 446-S4-SS8-F1 Marketing Management Course Case Problems 1957 I. -- 1957. -- 1 black and white photograph. Textual records.. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS8-F2 Marketing Management Course Case Problems 1957 II. -- 1957. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS8-F3 Marketing Management Course Case Problems 1956 . -- 1956. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS8-F4 General Information. -- 1980. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9 School of Business Administration.

1942-1984.

35 cm of textual records., 7 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to the School of Business Administration at the University of Western Ontario. Included are the School's strategic plans, information and reading lists for courses such as Business and Society, UWO physical fitness appraisal booklet, documents relating to planning the Colloquium, the draft constitution of the School, an itinerary for the Young Presidents' Organization seminar, a report on a study of the undergraduate program, as well as correspondence, memos, reports, and bulletins relating to continuing education at UWO. Also included are budget documents, correspondence planning for the School's centennial year, notes on management, accounting, and boards of directors, financial information about Emack Manufacturing Co, memos to the MBA I teaching group, booklets from the 1965 and 1966 International Management Program, and photographs of UWO faculty. The subseries consists of correspondence, memos, and reports sent to or written by Thompson as part of his role as a

faulty member at UWO. Includes student and salary information.

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F1 UWO School of Business Administration: Goals, Objectives, and Organization Report. -- 1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F2 The Plan for the School of Business Administration 1980-1985. -- 1979. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F3 Course Information. -- 1955. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F4 Physical Fitness Appraisal UWO. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F5 Bibliography. -- 1968. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F6 Colloquium Planning. -- 1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F7 Notes on Control. -- 1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F8 A Statement of the Long Term Planning Committee. -- 1962. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F9 Draft Constitution. -- 1958. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F10 Young Presidents' Organization. -- 1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F11 Undergraduate Program. -- 1967-1968. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F12 Business and Society . -- 1961-1967. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F13 Continuing Education I. -- 1968-1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F14 Continuing Education II. -- 1968-1971, 1980. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F15 Report of the Long-Range Planning Committee . -- 1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F16 A Module on Management Behaviour by Kenneth Bobele and Peter Buchanan . -- 1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F17 Budget. -- 1946-1949. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F18 Centennial Year. -- 1976-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F19 Report to Faculty . -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F20 Notes on Management and Accounting. -- 1947-1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F21 Notes on Boards of Directors. -- 1973-1979. -- Box Number AFC 446-

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F22 Emack Manufacturing Co. -- 1955-1959. -- Box Number AFC 446-4

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F23 MBA I Teaching Group. -- 1962-1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F24 Correspondence. -- 1945-1983. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F25 Memos. -- 1942-1983. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F26 Reports. -- 1945-1979. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F27 International Management Program. -- 1965-1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F28 Photographs. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS9-F29 General Information. -- 1949-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS10 Clare Fraser.

1956-1971.

5 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to Clare Fraser, who was a fellow UWO business faculty member. Included are reports authored by Fraser such as A Picture Language for The Managing Process and Company Operations Review for Management Resources Use and Development as well as correspondence between Walter Thompson and Clare Fraser.

AFC 446-S4-SS10-F1 A Picture Language for The Managing Process. -- 1960. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS10-F2 Company Operations Review for Management Resources Use and Development. -- 1959. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S4-SS10-F3 Correspondence. -- 1956-1971. -- 1 black and white photograph. Textual records.. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

# AFC 446-S5 Associate Dean UWO. 1956-1972.

#### 3 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's role as Associate Dean of the School of Business Administration at the University of Western Ontario (UWO). Included are reports planning the future of the doctoral program at UWO, a copy of Canadian Business Administration: A Survey Course by Lloyd W. Sipherd, Walter A. Thompson, John J. Wettlaufer, transcripts and correspondence relating to speeches Thompson delivered, as well as general correspondence written to or by Thompson in relation to his role as Associate Dean.

AFC 446-S5-F1 Doctoral Program. -- 1960-1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S5-F2 Canadian Business Administration: A Survey Course by Lloyd W. Sipherd, Walter A. Thompson, John J. Wettlaufer. -- 1957. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S5-F3 Speeches. -- 1956. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S5-F4 Correspondence. -- 1956-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

# AFC 446-S6 Professor Emeritus UWO. 1972-1987.

### 3 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of correspondence sent to or by Walter Thompson in relation to his role as Professor Emeritus at the University of Western Ontario, including correspondence about the honorary degrees he received from the University of Waterloo and York University.

AFC 446-S6-F1 File Copies 1987. -- 1987. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S6-F2 Honorary Degrees. -- 1972-1983. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S6-F3 Professor Emeritus Misc. -- 1972-1983. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

## AFC 446-S7 Canadian National Railways. 1954-1966.

9 cm of textual records., 11 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's role as a Senior Consultant in Management Development for Canadian National Railways from 1952 through 1972. Included are Staff Training Course booklets, course material, a copy of Forecast of Economic Conditions and CN Traffic to 1972, proposed curricula and timetables for Staff Training Course 1957, photographs of course participants, as well as correspondence relating to his consultant work.

AFC 446-S7-F1 Staff Training Course Booklets. -- 1954-1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S7-F2 Course Material. -- 1958. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S7-F3 CNR 1957. -- 1955-1957. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S7-F4 Forecast of Economic Conditions and CN Traffic to 1972. -- 1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S7-F5 Correspondence. -- 1956-1963. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

AFC 446-S7-F6 Photographs. -- 1959-1965. -- Box Number AFC 446-5

## AFC 446-S8 University of the West Indies. 1963-1983.

#### 55 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to Walter Thompson's role as Project Director of the Canadian International Development Agency funded initiative to assist with establishing management studies in Jamaica and Trinidad. Included are correspondence between Walter Thompson and faculty members and other individuals involved with the University of the West Indies. Also included are project financial statements, scholarship documents, contracts and agreements, project annual reports, staff salaries, research proposal reports. Series consists of proposals for continuing education, course information, reports from the early years of the project, correspondence about UWI students coming to UWO, and correspondence relating to Thompson's role as Project Director. Includes curriculum vitae, student information, salary information, and recommendation letters.

### AFC 446-S8-SS1 Correspondence.

1967-1981.

#### 24 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of correspondence between Walter Thompson and faculty members and other individuals involved with the University of the West Indies in relation to his role as Project Director of the Canadian International Development Agency funded initiative to assist with establishing management studies in Jamaica and Trinidad.

```
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F1 Belo, Olatunji. -- 1970-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F2 Bertrand, Louis. -- 1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F3 Bruce, Dr. Percy . -- 1973-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F4 Camejo, Acton . -- 1972-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F5 Cameron, Peter . -- 1973-1974, -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F6 Cook, Tony . -- 1973-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F7 Cukierman, Sam . -- 1972-1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F8 Cumper, George . -- 1970-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F9 Dart, Jack . -- 1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F10 Dayal, Rajesh . -- 1971-1981. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F11 Eckstein, John . -- 1973-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F12 Elmslie, H. D. . -- 1974-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F13 Fearn, Rick . -- 1970-1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F14 Guthrie, Art . -- 1974-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F15 Hall, Marshall . -- 1971-1977. -- 4 black and white photographs.
Texutal records.. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F16 Hicks, Barry . -- 1972-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F17 Hill, Kerry . -- 1973-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F18 Hogg, Frank . -- 1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
```

```
AFC 446-S8-SS1-F19 Hosein, Rob. -- 1974-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6
```

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F20 Jackman, C. E. . -- 1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F21 Mark, Ainsley . -- 1975-1976. -- Three black and white photographs. One of Walter Thompson and others sitting around a table, one of John J. Wettlaufer surrounded by potraits of himself, one photocopy of a photograph of an individual.. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F22 Marshall, Roy . -- 1967, 1971-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F23 Matalon, Aaron . -- 1973-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F24 McIntyre, A. . -- 1970-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F25 Nunes, Fred . -- 1972-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F26 Parker, J. . -- 1974-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F27 Preston, A. . -- 1971-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F28 Rambachan, Surj . -- 1971-1980. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F29 Ramlogan, Vishnu . -- 1974-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F30 Ross, Chris . -- 1975-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F31 Sooklal, Lessey . -- 1977-1978. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F32 St. Cyr, Eric . -- 1971-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F33 Thomas, Roy . -- 1973-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F34 Wadinambiaratchi, George . -- 1971-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F35 Weinrich, John E. . -- 1975-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F36 Williams, Hugh . -- 1972-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F37 Williams, Randolph . -- 1970-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F38 Yuill, Bruce . -- 1972-1973. -- Eleven black and white photographs. Most are group shots including Walter Thompson, some are of photographs of participants of the course.. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F39 Managers of the Caribbean Section of Canadian International Development Agency. -- 1970-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS1-F40 Project Officer, UWI. -- 1973-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

### AFC 446-S8-SS2 Administrative Files. 1963-1983.

#### 31 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to the University of the West Indies (UWI). Included are correspondence relating to the UWO Business Library donating material to the UWI, information about West Indian students in MBA programs in the United States and Canada, project financial statements, a survey of some of the top managers in Jamaica, scholarship documents, contracts and agreements, correspondence and reports from the Association of Caribbean Universities and Research Institutes, sketches of UWI buildings, project annual reports, staff salaries, research proposal reports, August Town - Jamaica: A Community Study by Benjamin

Schlesinger & John Maxwell, and correspondence planning Thompson's trip to the West Indies in 1967. Also included are a Business Quarterly article about the project, reports about the Jamaican Institute of Management, proposals for continuing education, course information, reports from the early years of the project, correspondence about UWI students coming to UWO, Thompson's expense reports, and correspondence relating to Thompson's role as Project Director.

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F1 Business Library. -- 1971-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F2 Enrollment of West Indian Students in MBA Programs in US and Canada. -- 1971-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F3 Financial Statements. -- 1971-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F4 Management Survey 1967. -- 1967. -- Box Number AFC 446-6

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F5 J. D. Quinlan . -- 1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F6 Scholarships. -- 1972-1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F7 Agreements - Contracts and Amendments. -- 1967-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F8 Association of Caribbean Universities and Research Institutes. -- 1973-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F9 Buildings . -- 1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F10 Annual Reports. -- 1973-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F11 Salaries. -- 1970-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F12 Research Projects. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F13 August Town - Jamaica: A Community Study by Benjamin Schlesinger & John Maxwell . -- 1966. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F14 Trip to the West Indies 1967. -- 1966-1967. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F15 UWI-UWO Twinning Project Business Quarterly Article. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F16 Jamaican Institute of Management. -- 1967-1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F17 Continuing Education. -- 1972-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F18 Courses . -- 1970-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F19 Early Material. -- 1967-1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F20 UWI Students Coming to UWO. -- 1971-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F21 Expenses. -- 1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F22 Correspondence 1970-1976 . -- 1970-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S8-SS2-F23 Correspondence 1966-1969. -- 1966-1969. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

## AFC 446-S9 International. 1942-1976.

14 cm of textual records., 2 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Series consists of Walter Thompson's involvement with management training internationally. Included are correspondence, student information, and course information related to the Pakistan course as well as correspondence between Walter Thompson and individuals from Bombay relating to Thompson's involvement with the Bombay School of Business. Also included are correspondence between Thompson and individuals in the Caribbean, documents about the Jamaica and Trinidad Management Courses and the Ontario-Jamaica Partnership, proposals for management courses in Trinidad, and documents relating to the University of Nairobi CIDA Commerce Project. Includes curriculum vitae, student information, and financial information.

#### AFC 446-S9-SS1 Pakistan.

1959-1965.

5 cm of textual records., 2 black and white photographs.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of correspondence and other documents related to the Pakistanian Middle Management Program, background information on the students in the Pakistan course, Pakistan course information, and a photograph of Thompson and other colleagues.

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F1 Pakistanian Middle Management Program. -- 1959-1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F2 Students in Pakistan Course. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F3 Course and Student Information. -- 1960-1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F4 Pakistani Course - Lists. -- 1961. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F5 Photographs. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

AFC 446-S9-SS1-F6 Correspondence. -- 1961-1965. -- Box Number AFC 446-7

#### AFC 446-S9-SS2 Bombay.

1942-1973.

3 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of correspondence between Walter Thompson and individuals from Bombay, about Thompson's trip to Bombay, and about the Bombay School of Business. Also included is A Feasibility Study on the Possible Establishment of a School of Management in Bombay, India.

AFC 446-S9-SS2-F1 B. K. Raju . -- 1942-1970. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS2-F2 Bombay School of Business Correspondence. -- 1970. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS2-F3 G. R. Jolly . -- 1970-1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS2-F4 A Feasibility Study on the Possible Establishment of a School of Management in Bombay, India. -- 1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS2-F5 Trip to Bombay. -- 1970. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3 Caribbean.

1967-1976.

5 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of records relating to Thompson's involvement in improving management studies in the Caribbean. Included are correspondence between Thompson and individuals in the Caribbean including the High Commissioner's Office, directories and memos about the Jamaica and Trinidad Management Courses, reports and meeting minutes about the Ontario-Jamaica Partnership, proposals for management courses in Trinidad as well as curriculum vitaes from Thompson and other inidividuals willing to be involved in the project.

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F1 High Commissioners' Office . -- 1971-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F2 Jamaica and Trinidad Management Course. -- 1967-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F3 Ontario-Jamaica Partnership. -- 1967-1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F4 Central Training Unit Trinidad. -- 1973-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F5 Uckleen Ching . -- 1972-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F6 Des ffolliott . -- 1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F7 J. F. Godsell. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F8 Philip A. Habib . -- 1973-1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS3-F9 Michael Manley . -- 1974-1976. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S9-SS4 Nairobi.

<u> 1974.</u>

1 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Subseries consists of the University of Nairobi CIDA Commerce Project Summary and Review Committee Report.

AFC 446-S9-SS4-F1 Nairobi - CIDA Commerce Project. -- 1974. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

## AFC 446-S10 Universal Oil Products. 1971-1984.

#### 21 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of business documents, correspondence, and meeting agendas and minutes relating to Walter Thompson's role on the Board of Directors at Universal Oil Products (UOP). UOP was founded in 1914 by Jesse A. Dubbs and his son Carbon Petroleum Dubbs. The company produces products and technologies to convert chemicals, refine crude oil, and assist in other functions of a petrochemical plant.

AFC 446-S10-F1 Business Documents I. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F2 Business Documents II. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F3 Business Documents III. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F4 Correspondence I. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F5 Correspondence II. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F6 Correspondence III. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F7 Meetings I. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F8 Meetings II. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

AFC 446-S10-F9 Meetings III. -- 1971-1984. -- Box Number AFC 446-8

### AFC 446-S11 Cases.

1958-1973.

#### 18 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of case problems used by Walter Thompson or other UWO or UWI faculty to teach management. Includes curriculum vitae.

AFC 446-S11-F1 Harvard Assorted Cases I. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F2 Harvard Assorted Cases II. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F3 Roscoe Langdell. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F4 Graton and Knight Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F5 Sturbridge Electric Corporation. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F6 National Duplicating Products Corporation. -- 1958. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F7 Case Material UWI. -- 1973. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F8 Serv-wel of Jamaica Limited . -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F9 Jamaican Canneries Limited. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F10 Consolidated Appliances Limited. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F11 Yum Yum Patties. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F12 Taurel and Company Limited . -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F13 Tropical Battery. -- 1972. -- One black and white group photograph including Walter Thompson.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F14 Jacob C. Smith and Company. -- 1971. -- 1 black and white photograph. Textual records.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F15 The West Indies Sugar Company Limited. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F16 Case of the Distressed Accountant. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F17 Tropicair Jalousies Ltd.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F18 Purchases. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F19 Cosmetics and Drugs Ltd.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F20 The Ramsay Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F21 Jamaican Distributors Limited. -- 1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F22 Convent Local Handicrafts. -- 1971. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F23 Comfo Bedding Supplies Ltd.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F24 The Wright Knight Company. -- 1962. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F25 Marshall Company. -- 1972. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F26 Barbados Hotel School. -- 1968. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F27 Canada Vulcanizer and Equipment Company Limited. -- 1959. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F28 Shell Canadian Oil Takeover. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F29 Hobbs Glass Limited. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F30 General Glass Company Limited. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F31 Baker Bros Supply Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F32 Bluegray Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F33 National Rock Drill Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F34 Good Humor Corporation. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F35 Dewey and Almy Chemical Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F36 Radio Instrument Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F37 Clarkson Lumber Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F38 The Robnett Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F39 Larmon Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F40 Gobelin Company Inc.. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S11-F41 Gremlin Company. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

# AFC 446-S12 Correspondence. 1953-1977.

### 12 cm of textual records.

Scope and Content

Series consists of correspondence sent to or written by Walter Thompson throughout his career. Includes recommendation letters and curriculum vitae.

AFC 446-S12-F1 Correspondence A-D. -- 1953-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S12-F2 Correspondence E-K. -- 1957-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S12-F3 Correspondence L-Q. -- 1956-1975. -- Box Number AFC 446-9

AFC 446-S12-F4 Correspondence R-Z. -- 1957-1977. -- Box Number AFC 446-9